

EDUCATIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

Approved 3-6-05

MINUTES OF MEETING: February 27, 2006

PRESENT: M. Abdullah, P. Arvedson, F. Balderrama, J. Cleman, C. Flint, A. Gonzalez, T. Semerjian, M. Tufenkjian, S. Xing

EXCUSED ABSENCE: B. Bellman, R. DeChaine, C. Haras

1. Call to Order

C. Flint, Chair, called the meeting to order.

- 2. <u>Announcements</u> None.
- 3. <u>Intent to Raise Questions</u> None.

4. Liaison Reports

Executive Committee

J. Cleman reported that the Executive Committee has responded that EPC can act as they see appropriate to the Modes of Instruction document. E. Lipton was a time certain guest to discuss the software program Tegrity.

Program Review Subcommittee

M. Tufenkjian reported that the subcommittee met with the department of Communication Studies and Health Science program in the School of Nursing.

General Education Subcommittee

P. Arvedson reported that GES has begun discussion on the two objections to the theme courses.

Curriculum Subcommittee

C. Flint reported that the subcommittee continued its discussion on the Master Credit for Doctoral Level Coursework and Curricular Procedures for Applied Doctoral Degrees. The Action Plan document forwarded by EPC is now on the agenda.

5. Approval of the Agenda

M/s/p to approve.

- 6. <u>Approval of the Minutes</u> M/s/p to approve.
- 7. <u>Curricular Items</u> Actions Reported by the Executive Secretary M/s/p to reflect in the minutes.
- 8. **Proposed Policy: Modes of Instruction, EPC 05-21** The Committee agreed to review the changes proposed by the Faculty Policy Committee.

9. <u>Task Force to Address Critical Issues in Advising Recommendations A2 & A4, EPC 05-01</u> Due to lack of time, this item was not discussed.

ACTIONS REPORTED BY THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

Program Modifications

BA Asian and Asian-American Studies

Add AAAS/LBS 422 to program.

BA Communicative Disorders

Increase units in the major from 86 to 92, add lower division statistics course to core, other changes in lower and upper division requirements.

MA Communicative Disorders

Change in GRE requirement, change in unit requirement, other changes.

New Courses

AAAS 422 Asian Americans in Science and Literature (4) (also listed as LBS 422)

Prerequisites: ENGL 102, upper division standing. Interdisciplinary exploration of how Asians have been represented – and how Asian American have represented themselves – in relations to science and technology. Limit: 35 Abbr.: AsianAmerinScience&Lit Offered: S

COMD 444 Clinical Assistant Practicum in Communication Disorders (2)

Prerequisites: At least 15 units of COMD coursework and consent of instructor. Opportunity to become a clinical assistant to a graduate clinician providing treatment to a child or an adult with a communication disorder. May be repeated twice for credit. Graded CR/NC. Limit: 10 Abbr: ClinicalAsstPracticuminCOMD Offered: F, S, X

LBS 422 Asian Americans in Science and Literature (4) (also listed as AAAS 422)

Prerequisites: ENGL 102, upper division standing. Interdisciplinary exploration of how Asians have been represented – and how Asian American have represented themselves – in relations to science and technology. Limit: 35 Abbr.: AsianAmerinScience&Lit Offered: S

MICR 454P Activities in Special Topics in Microbiology (1-3)

Prerequisites: Upper division standing, others as needed for specific topics. Corequisite: MICR 454L. Activities related to topics of current interest in microbiology, as announced in *Schedule of Classes*. MICR 454L and 454P may be repeated to a maximum of 8 units total. Limit: 18 Abbr: ActivititiesinSpecialTopicsinMicro Offered: F

Course Modifications

COMD 250 American Sign Language

Change in course title.

COMD 402 Audiology and Audiometry

Change in prerequisite.

COMD 451 Psychosocial Considerations in Communication Disorders Change in prerequisite.

COMD 458 Research Methods in Communication Disorders Change in prerequisite.

COMD 462 Anatomy and Physiology of the Speech Mechanism Change in units from 3 to 4.

COMD 463 Neuroscience of Communications Change in units from 3 to 4.

COMD 471 Speech-Language Pathology I: Language Disorders in Children and Adults Change in prerequisite.

COMD 472 Speech-Language Pathology II: Fluency and Articulation/Phonological Disorders Change in course title, catalog description and prerequisite.

COMD 475 Cultural/Linguistic Diversity in Communication Disorders Change in prerequisite.

COMD 476 Diagnostic Procedures in Communication Disorders Change in prerequisite.

MICR 499 Undergraduate Directed Study

Change in grading.

PHYS 212 Waves, Optics and Thermodynamics

Change in prerequisite.